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Thailandia import
Kokspangvej 47
6710 Esbjerg v		15-11-2022 Esbjerg, Denmark




Dear Agrisen

We had sample control by the Danish food agency in the airport of Copenhagen on the 26th of September 2022, where they had multiple samples of the vegetables. Of the samples one had failed to comply the regulations of EU.

 Item no. 11-294 Tia To, lot. No 1-767-400 invoice AGF39/22 September 25th 2022  
We cannot order this item before a new analysis witch complies with the regulations is available.
Please see attached file. It is the analysis conducted by the Danish food agency of mentioned item. Please read, and get back to me about this issue. 

Please take this inquiry serious, thank you.
Best regards 
Diana Christiansen, Thailandia Import
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